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December 13, 2016 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Cheryl Walker Davis, Director 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Office of Special Assistants 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 3rd Floor East 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Re: Petition of UGI Central Penn Gas, Inc. for Waiver of the Distribution System 
Improvement Charge Cap of 5% of Billed Distribution Revenues and Approval to 
Increase the Maximum Allowable DSIC to 10% of Billed Distribution Revenues 
Docket No. P-2016-2537609 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

UGI Central Penn Gas, Inc. ("UGI-CPG") herein respectfully requests an extension of the filing 
deadlines for the exceptions and reply exceptions established in the above captioned proceeding. 
UGI-CPG proposes that the due date for exceptions be established as January 4, 2017, and that 
the due date for reply exceptions be January 11, 2017. All parties to the UGI-CPG proceeding 
have been notified of the proposed alternative dates, and support the proposed schedule. Counsel 
for the Company has also spoken with the Office of Special Assistants, and was informed that 
this proposal to modify the due date of exceptions and reply exceptions will be granted. 

The Recommended Decision for UGI-CPG was issued on December 5, 2016. The above 
captioned UGI-CPG proceeding has, in all phases prior to the issuance of the Recommended 
Decision, been conducted jointly with a similar DSIC waiver proceeding for UGI Penn Natural 
Gas, Inc. ("UGI-PNG"), at Docket No. P-2016-2537594. The Recommended Decision for UGI-
PNG was issued on December 1, 2016. 

Broadly speaking, the issues on exception in the two proceedings will be identical. Having 
separate due dates for the two proceedings is burdensome to the parties. Further, the parties 
agree that the holiday season may impact the ability to prepare and file exceptions and reply 
exceptions on the deadlines currently established in both proceedings. By moving the due dates, 
the parties can avoid making filings during the holiday period, align the due dates of the two 
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proceedings, and produce a single coherent theory applicable to both cases. The minor delay 
should not impact the overall consideration of these proceedings by the Commission. Therefore, 
UGI-CPG has requested that exceptions in its proceeding be due on January 4, 2017, and that 
reply exceptions be due on January 11, 2017. 

Copies of this letter request have been served in the manner indicated in the enclosed Certificate 
of Service. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this 
matter. 

Enclosure 

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (via E-Filing) 
Honorable Angela T. Jones 
Certificate of Service 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

UGI Central Penn Gas, Inc. 
(Docket No. P-2016-2537609) 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following 
persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to 
service by a participant). 

VIA E-MAIL AND/OR FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Erin L. Gannon 
Darryl Lawrence 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 

Steven C. Gray 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building 
300 North Second Street, Suite 202 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Carrie B. Wright 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
PO Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Jerome Mierzwa 
Exeter Associates, Inc. 
10480 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 300 
Columbia, MD 21044 

Pamela C. Polacek 
Vasiliki Karandrikas 
Alessandra L, Hylander 
100 Pine Street 
P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166 

Robert D. Knecht 
Consultant for OSBA 
Industrial Economics Incorporated 
2067 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02140 
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